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Town of Killingly 
Engineering Department 

 172 Main Street, Killingly, CT 06239 
Phone 860-779-5360      Fax 860-779-5326 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

TO: Normand Thibeault, P.E., Killingly Engineering Associates & Greg Glaude, 

L.S., Killingly Engineering Associates 

 

FROM: David Capacchione, Town Engineer; Gary Martin, Assistant Town Engineer 

 

DATE: October 2, 2023 

 

RE: 101 Mason Hill Road - Killingly, Ct  

 

CC:  Ann Marie Aubrey Director of Planning and Development, Jill St Clair, 

Director Economic Development, Jonathan Blake, Planner I, & Zoning 

Enforcement Officer; file  

 

 

The Town Engineering department has received the following information for the subject 

project at our office through October 2, 2023: 

 

Item 1:  

 Set of three (3) drawing(s) entitled “IMPROVEMENT LOCATION 

SURVEY DRIVEWAY DESIGN PLAN”: prepared for Brett Bissonnette 

& Paige Bissonnette 101 Mason Hill Road Killingly, Connecticut and 

dated 09/01/23; prepared by Killingly Engineering Associates, 114 

Westcott Road, Killingly, Ct 06241. 

 

 

We have reviewed the item(s) listed above and have the following comments pursuant to 

the Inland Wetland & Planning and Zoning Commissions: 

 

Comments: 

 

1. There is an existing 15-inch CMP shown on the plans. Field investigations 

indicate this pipe is blocked. The condition of the pipe is unknown. The pipe will 

need to be repaired / replaced and resume functioning normally. 

 

2.  Sheet # 2 shows a gravel rectangle below wetland flags 8A & 9A. I am not sure 

of the intended use of this area, but it spans two property lines. Please review and 

provide an easement if appropriate.   
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3. All easements & rights of way will need to be recorded on the Killingly Land 

records. 

 

 

Please contact the Town of Killingly Engineering Office at (860) 779-5360 if you have 

any questions or need additional information. We will be happy to meet with you to 

discuss the above-mentioned project.  
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Town of Killingly 
Engineering Department 

 172 Main Street, Killingly, CT 06239 
Phone 860-779-5360      Fax 860-779-5326 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

TO: Normand Thibeault, P.E., Killingly Engineering Associates & Greg Glaude, 

L.S., Killingly Engineering Associates 

 

FROM: David Capacchione, Town Engineer; Gary Martin, Assistant Town Engineer 

 

DATE: October 2, 2023 

 

RE: 34 North Frontage Road - Killingly, Ct  

 

CC:  Ann Marie Aubrey Director of Planning and Development, Jill St Clair, 

Director Economic Development, Jonathan Blake, Planner I, & Zoning 

Enforcement Officer; file  

 

 

The Town Engineering department has received the following information for the subject 

project at our office through October 2, 2023: 

 

Item 1:  

 Set of two (2) drawing(s) entitled “IMPROVEMENT LOCATION 

SURVEY SEPTIC SYSTEM DESIGN PLAN – LOT 5-1”: prepared for 

Edward S. Martins & Lynn V. Martins, 34 North Frontage Road Killingly, 

Connecticut and dated 07/28/23; prepared by Killingly Engineering 

Associates, 114 Westcott Road, Killingly, Ct 06241. 

 

 

We have reviewed the item(s) listed above and have the following comments pursuant to 

the Inland Wetland & Planning and Zoning Commissions: 

 

Comments: 

 

1. Please show the driveway access to North Frontage Road. 

 

2.  The common  portion of the driveway needs to be 16 feet wide. 

 

3. All easements & rights of way will need to be recorded on the Killingly Land 

records. 
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Please contact the Town of Killingly Engineering Office at (860) 779-5360 if you have 

any questions or need additional information. We will be happy to meet with you to 

discuss the above-mentioned project.  




























